



Corazon

The Heart & Vascular Experts

Solutions for Outstanding Cardiovascular Programs

Stacey Morgan Lang
Consultant

CAREER SUMMARY

With over 20 years of progressive experience in the healthcare industry, Stacey brings great clinical and operational expertise to Corazon. An expert in the neuroscience field, Stacey will spearhead Corazon's Stroke services, providing a wealth of knowledge to the Corazon team and the clients we serve. She has a unique combination of skills: a strong clinical background, operational expertise, program development experiences, strategic planning know-how, and proven success in mutually beneficial physician/hospital collaborations.

NEUROSCIENCE CONSULTING

Corazon Inc., Pittsburgh, PA & Plantation, FL
Consultant

2009 – Present

Provides clinical and operations consultation to hospitals, physicians, and health networks across the continuum of stroke/neuroscience care. Develops business plans and feasibility studies, including complete market assessments and detailed pro formas. Interacts with clients on-site, telephonically, and electronically to provide "best practice" solutions customized for the individuality of each program.

CLINICAL EXPERIENCE

Pittsburgh Mercy Health System, Pittsburgh, PA
Executive Director, Service Line Development &

Chief Operating Officer – Mercy Primary Care Inc.

2002 – 2008

- Provided administrative leadership for Neurovascular Services, Stroke Center, Hearing and Balance Center, Total Joint Program, Musculoskeletal Program, and Bariatric and Laparoscopic Surgery Center.
- Responsible for PMHS Product Line Expansion and Development.
- As Executive Director, provided administrative and operational leadership for PMHS *SmartHealth* outpatient centers.
- As Chief Operating Officer, provided operational oversight, strategic vision, and leadership to the employed physician network.
- Responsible for physician recruitment and contract negotiations as well as vendor and payer contracting.
- Achieved Primary Stroke Center Certification in 2008.

Mercy Hospital of Pittsburgh, Pittsburgh, PA
Director, Neuroscience Service Line

2001 – 2002

- Departmental oversight and practice management for the Departments of Neurosurgery and Surgery.
- Responsibilities included staff and physician recruitment and retention; oversight of billing and collection activities; insurance of regulatory compliance; negotiation of payor contracts; negotiation of physician contracts; development of marketing strategies and materials; negotiation of intra-operative supply costs; evaluation of both practice and departmental efficiencies as well as recommendations of modification of practice as indicated.

CORAZON
The Heart & Vascular Experts

5000 McKnight Road, Suite 300 ~ Pittsburgh, Pennsylvania 15237
8240 Cleary Boulevard, Suite 2414 ~ Plantation, Florida 33324
(412) 364-8200 ~ Fax: (412) 364-8201
www.corazoninc.com



Corazon

The Heart & Vascular Experts

Solutions for Outstanding Cardiovascular Programs

**Stacey Morgan Lang
Consultant**

- Coordinator of renovations of the Surgical Ambulatory Clinic area.
- Oversaw construction of new physician offices.
- Developed volume building strategies for Neurosurgery.
- Participated on Payer Contracting Committee.

Allegheny General Hospital, Pittsburgh, PA

Director, Surgical Practice Network	1999 - 2001
Director, Department of Neurosurgery & Practice manager, Tri-State Neurosurgical Associates	1997 - 1999
Coordinator, Skull Base Surgery Program & Office Manager, Tri-State Neurosurgical Associates	1994 - 1995
Staff Nurse, Tri-State Neurosurgery	1993 - 1994

Children’s Hospital, Pittsburgh, PA

Neurosurgical Nurse Coordinator	1987 - 1993
Assistant Head Nurse, Neurosurgery/Transplant Unit	1983 - 1987
Charge Nurse, Neurosurgery/Trama Unit	1981 - 1983
Staff Nurse	1979 - 1981

EDUCATION

Bachelor of Science Degree – Nursing
LaRoche College
Pittsburgh, PA

Associate’s Degree – Nursing
Community College of Butler
Butler, PA

LICENSURE/CERTIFICATION

AANN Certification in Neuroscience Nursing



Corazon

The Heart & Vascular Experts

Solutions for Outstanding Cardiovascular Programs

**Stacey Morgan Lang
Consultant**

PROFESSIONAL MEMBERSHIPS

Invited speaker – Stroke Awareness (2005-2006)

Invited Board Member Myasthenia Gravis Association

Neurosurgery Group Leader for System-wide Cost Savings Initiatives

COMMUNITY INVOLVEMENT

Heart Camp

American Heart Association

Docent Carnegie Science Center Bodies Exhibition

Community Health Lecturer

Pre-hospital Stroke Awareness/Education